COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 11, 2017

Mike Hart

Hart Environmental

P.O. Box 1303

Boulder, Colorado 80306

RE: Bromley Lakes; Ready Mix Concrete Company, M-1987-049
Technical Revision No. 8 (TR08), Adequacy Review

Dear Mr. Hart,

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division), received the above
referenced technical revision application on October 3, 2017. The Division is required to issue a
decision on the application by November 2, 2017. The following items must be addressed prior
to the Division’s approval of TROS.

1. The revised Reclamation Plan Map submitted with TRO8 must be signed by a registered
land surveyor, professional engineer, or other qualified person in accordance with Rule
6.2.1(2)(b).

2. There are two scales shown on the TR08 Reclamation Plan Map; a bar scale and an
“Original Scale”. Please revise this map with one scale that shall not be larger the 1
inch=50 feet nor smaller than 1 inch = 660 feet in accordance with Rule 6.2.1(2)(e). The
bar scale on the submitted map is smaller than that allowed by the rule.

3. TRO08 proposes a new seed mixture to be used for Cells 2 and 18. The revised
Reclamation Plan Map legend indicates these cells will be seeded with “Seed Mix #1”
that was approved with Amendment No. 2 (AMO02). Please revise the map and legend as
appropriate to indicate Cells 2 and 18 will be seeded with the revised TR08 seed mixture.

This concludes the Division’s review of TR08. The decision date for this application is
November 2, 2017. If you need additional time to address the adequacy review items listed
above, please send a written request to waive your right to a thirty (30) day decision. If you have
any questions feel free to contact me at (303) 866-3567, extension 8120.
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Sincerely,
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Jared Ebert
Environmental Protection Specialist 111

EC: Joe Lemanna, Ready Mixed Concrete Company, Joe.Lamanna@Boral.com
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